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NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY 83-2442/2

FORT GEORGE G. MEADE., MARYLAND 207535
DD/A Registry

Serial: N/1135 53’/&97'/3

8 August 1983

SECRET

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DREPUTY DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

SUBJECT: Computer Security Project - Designation
of "Critical Systems" (U)

{S} This responds to your memorandum of 8 July 1983 which
requests the identification of "critical systems™ for a candidate
list to be reviewed by the Executive Steering Group. One National
Security Agency (NSA) computer system which comes within the bounds
specified in your memorandum is WINDMILL, a Burroughs based system,
WINDMILL contains a number of applications systems that are
multiuser and processes sensitive compartmented intelligence and
collateral information that may contain sensitive sources and
methods. It is the host for the Signals Intelligence On-Line
Information System (SOLIS}, the National Signals Intelligence
Requirements List (NSRL), and WEEDER, the Department of State
electrical message file. 1In the future, it is scheduled to host
additional collateral files. WINDMILL is a system that operates in
a variety of multiuser modes from direct access to networked access
(under COINS) and serves not only NSA operational requirements, but
also those of the IC Staff and the Department of State. WINDMILL
represents the optimum NSA system for review as a “critical\system".

ﬁ?;./m.:’
LINCOLN D, FAURER
Lieutenant General, USAF

Director
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